
PBM DEPARTMENT OCTOBER REPORT 
AID PBM DEPARTMENT 

**TOTAL NADAC CLAIMS FILED OCTOBER 1 TO OCTOBER 31, 2024: 8882

TOTAL MAC ISSUES: 337 

OTHER ISSUES: 196 

AMOUNT RECOVERED FOR PHARMACIES: $9,401.52 

NADAC INCREASES: 68 

MAC INCREASESES: 257 

OTHER INCREASES: 188 

NADAC CLAIMS FOUND TO BE MED D: 6383 

NADAC CLAIMS FOUND TO BE FEDERAL CLAIMS: 392 

NADAC CLAIMS FOUND TO BE EBD: 1 

**ADJUSTED TOTAL NADAC CLAIMS – MED D CLAIMS – FEDERAL CLAIMS – EBD = 

8882-              638   -392 -1 =  2106 NADAC CLAIMS FILED 
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From: Amy Seale
To: Alan McClain; Booth Rand; garritym@blr.arka; Amos, Shonna; thayerj@blr.arka
Subject: PBM DEPARTMENT OCTOBER REPORT
Date: Friday, November 8, 2024 9:08:36 AM
Attachments: PBM DEPARTMENT OCTOBER REPORT.pdf

Attached is a copy of the report for the number of cases our officed processed in the month of
October. Please note these numbers are a gross misrepresentation of the number of claims filed to
our office during the month of October.. We are unable to process the number of claims received
each month.
Please do no hesitate to contact me with further questions or concerns.

Best,

Amy Seale, PharmD.
PBM Director
Arkansas Insurance Department
O: (501) 683-6587
amy.seale@arkansas.gov 
INSURANCE.ARKANSAS.GOV
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